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From: Tammy Jos.e.plis [tarﬁmy@herfneleegefﬂn.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, December 08, 2010 1:15 PM

To: CorpAddressChange
-Subject: Sakoge South LLC; Request for Address Change; Document Number.: L10000011155
Dear Sir/Madam, r

Please allow this email to serve as a formal request to have the Principal Address and
Mailing Address for Sakoge South LLC to be changed. The new address is as follows;

Principal Address
1761 Nocatee Drive
Coconut Grove
Miami, Florida 33133

Mailing Address
1761 Nocatee Drive
Coconut Grove
Miami, Florida 33133

Shouid you have any questions regarding the foregoing, please do not hesitate to contact
me.

Thank you.

Tammy Joscphs | Paralegal
HERMELEE & GEFFIN, LLC

101 NE ard Avenue, Suile 1110

Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301

Tel: 9_54-764-44451| Fax: 954.764-4989

Miami Beach Office:

City Natiorial Bank Building

300 715t Street, Suite 405

Miami Beach, FL 33141

Tel: 305.866.7551] [Fax: 305-866-7063
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THIS EMAIL IS FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S} ONLY IF YOU HAVE RECEVED THIS EMAIL IN ERROR, PLEASE
NOTIFY THE SENDER IMMEDIATELY AND THEN DELETE IT. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU MUST NOT KEEP,
USE. DISCLOSE, COPY OR DISTRIBUTE THIS EMAIL WITHOUT THE AUTHOR'S PRIOR PERM:SSION WE HAVE TAKEN
PRECAUTIONS TC MINIMIZE THE RISK OF TRANSMITTING SOFTWARE VIRUSES, BUT WE ADVISE YOU TO CARRY QUT YOUR
OWN VIRUS CHECKS ON ANY ATTACHMENT TO THIS MESSAGE, WE CANNOT ACCEPT LIABILITY FOR ANY LOSS OR DAMAGE
CAUSED BY SOFTWARE VIRUSES. THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS COMMUNICATION MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY
BE SUBJECT TO THE ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE. IF YOU ARE THE INTENDED RECIPIENT AND YOU DO NOT WISH TO
RECEIE SIMILAR ELECTRONIC MESSAGES FROM US IN FUTURE THEN PLEASE RESPOND TO THE SENDER TO THIS EFFECT.

“TAX ADVICE DISCLOSURE' TO ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS iMPOSED BY THE IRS UNDER CIRCULAR 230 WE
INFORM YOU THAT THE ANY U.S FEDERAL TAX ADVICE CONTAINED IN THIS COMMUNICATION (INCLUDING ANY
ATTACHMENTS); UNLESS QTHERWISE SPECIFICALLY STATED, WAS NOT INTENDED OR WRITTEN TO BE USED, AND CANNOT
BE USED, FOR THE PURPOSE OF (1) AVOIDING PENALTIES UNDER THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODRE OR (2} PROMOTING,
MARKETING QR RECOMMENDING TO ANCTHER PARTY ANY MATTERS ADDRESSED HEREIN.”
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